MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY DOMINGUEZ HILLS (CSUDH) AND COMPTON
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into on the 1st day of January 2022 by California State
University, Dominguez Hills (CSUDH) and Compton Community College District. The parties agree to enter into this
agreement for the mutual benefit of both institutions and their students.

CSUDH and Compton College believe that existing local college participation rates and success are less than
satisfactory and improved through a systematic, focused, and collaborative effort. The overall objective of this
agreement is to more closely "link the efforts of Compton College with CSUDH to create a seamless process for the
academic, personal, and professional success of students in our service area. The Cross-Enrollment Programs will
facilitate Compton College students' successful enroliment at CSUDH while pursuing their Associate's Degree at
Compton College utilizing the Compton College and CSUDH Transfer Pathways Project.

The specific goals of the Memorandum of Understanding include the following:

» Increase the transfer rate of Compton College students to CSUDH.

= Increase the completion rate of Compton College students once enrolled at CSUDH.

= Increase the four-year college-going rates within Compton College through the joint promotion of the benefit
of Cross Enrollment to potential participants.

= Increase the number of Compton College students who participate with the Cross Enrollment to 100 per
semester.

= CSUDH will provide transfer advisement to all Cross-Enrollment participants before their enrollment in the
Cross-Enrollment Program.

= |nline with the Compton College and CSUDH Transfer Pathway Project, CSUDH will identify courses in
Business Administration, Criminal Justice Administration, English, History, Mathematics, Physics, Political
Science, Psychology, and Sociology for Compton College to enroll in each term.

= CSUDH will continue with the current fee structure of $10 per course.

= Compton College and CSUDH will jointly develop a recruitment strategy for the Cross-Enrollment Program.

= CSUDH will annually provide training to Compton College to faculty and staff, including the counseling
department on the Cross-Enrollment Program.

= Compton College will identify students to ensure a minimum of 50 students, with a maximum of 100 enrolls
per term at CSUDH.

= Compton College and CSUDH will identify a point of contact at each institution for the Cross-Enrollment
Programs.

= Aquarterly review will occur to assess progress and make any revisions necessary.

All institutions desire to facilitate students' transfer, enrollment, and success from Compton College to CSUDH to
support the identified goals.

Other collaborations may be outlined in a separate agreement or arranged by mutual consent among all parties.

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) shall commence as of the effective date and shall continue until such
time that either party gives the other party written notice of its intent to terminate this agreement.

This MOU may be amended by mutual written agreement among all parties. The California State University,
Dominguez Hills, and Compton College reserve the right to terminate this MOU upon service of written notice to all



parties 180 days before the date of termination. In this event, the termination date will be the day after the end of the
semester during the 180 days expires.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have a duly approved MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING, EXECUTED
INTO original counterparts of this xxxxx day of January 2022.

For California State University, Dominguez Hills

President, Thomas A. Parham, Ph.D.

Date

For Compton Community College District

President/CEQ, Keith Curry, Ed.D.

Date



